Heath Hayes & Wimblebury Parish Council Events Committee Meeting Remembrance Sunday, 8th November 2020

Held on Wednesday, 16th September 2020 at 6pm Remotely on Zoom

Present: Cllrs L Bullock, P Dadge, A Fitzgerald, P Haden, S Thompson, D Todd

In Attendance:

Parish Clerk: Mrs L Bowman

1. Apologies

None

2. Minutes of the last Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on the 12th August were approved.

3. Update Plan for 2020

In light of the new Government Rule of no more than 6 people to socialise in groups inside or outside, the committee decided that they were unable to hold a Remembrance Parade this year.

The committee decided that they would go for their previous option of:

Plan C No Parade, record the Bugler and the Reading at the memorial in Heath Hayes & Wimblebury

At 11am on Sunday, 8th November 2020 the Parish Council will broadcast a pre-recorded service on the Heath Hayes & Wimblebury Parish Council Facebook page and website. The Council agreed to live stream the services from the Bourne and St Johns Church, depending on their own arrangements and with their agreement.

The Clerk would write to everyone involved advising of the new plan and invite them to participate by either emailing photos of past events that they had been involved in and current photos of their groups, they could choose a couple of representatives to lay a wreath, video in landscape and forward the clip to the Clerk, this could be done at either Heath Hayes Memorial Gates or Wimblebury Memorial, this may be done at any time convenient to themselves, they would be asked not to leave their poppy wreath at the memorial but to bring to Hayes Green Community Centre on a Monday or Tuesday morning and we would arrange for it to be laid on their behalf on Sunday 8th November.

Cllr Bullock and Cllr Dadge to liaise with R Fullelove and the Drum Core to get a convenient time to record the reading.

Clerk: Mrs L Bowman Hayes Green Community Centre, Heath Way, Heath Hayes Phone: 01543 624807 Email: clerk@hhandw.org.uk

- Advice from National Association of Civic Offices
 The Committee noted the advice.
- Email from the Royal British Legion representative The Committed noted the information.
- Registrations of Interest
 No further interest had been received from any local groups.
- Road Closure
 No longer required

Poppies

The Council had received several volunteers offering to knit poppies, all local groups Rainbows, Brownies, Guides, Beavers, Cubs, Scouts, Schools would be invited to participate in knitting poppies, the pattern would be emailed to them.

Cllr S Thompson would seek permission from Eon to attached poppies to the lampposts.

Local Traders would be invited to take part in a shop front poppy display, Cllr Haden, S Thompson and A Fitzgerald would approach the Traders.

A Fitzgerald would order the wreaths on behalf of the Parish Council and be reimbursed accordingly.

Advertising

Posters would be placed around both memorials the week before advising of the new plans and on Social Media.

4. Items for Future Agenda

Risk Assessment Christmas

5. Date of next meeting - 6pm, 14th October 2020